

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/vincent-logan-780085a](http://www.linkedin.com/in/vincent-logan-780085a) (LinkedIn)

## Certifications

Chicago Booth Approach to Finance

# Vincent Logan

Farm Credit Administration  
United States

## Summary

Vincent Logan, a member of the Osage (Tribal) Nation, currently serves as the Board Chairman and Chief Executive Officer for the Farm Credit Administration.

In 2014, he was nominated by President Obama and unanimously confirmed by the U.S. Senate to serve as the Special Trustee for American Indians at the U.S. Department of the Interior. He led the Office of the Special Trustee in reaffirming its position as a leader in government accountability, Indian Trust reform, financial education and Interior oversight mandates. The office oversees \$5.2 billion in tribal trust assets.

Prior to public service, Vince worked in New York specializing in both asset-based financing and asset management. As a lawyer, he practiced in aircraft, shipping and equipment finance at Messrs. Schulte, Roth & Zabel. As an investment advisor, he focused on institutional asset management at the Merrill Lynch Private Bank (NY) and his own firm, The Nations Group, LLC. He has also served in the U.S. Department of Justice (Antitrust Division).

Mr. Logan was appointed by President Obama to the U.S. Department of the Treasury's Financial Literacy Education Commission, which seeks to develop a national strategy on financial education. Mr. Logan is a frequent speaker on financial empowerment and wealth creation, with a special focus on unbanked and underbanked communities.

## Areas of Expertise

Executive Leadership and Strategic Planning

Institutional Investment Management

Organizational Governance

Equipment Finance and Leasing

Statutory Compliance and Financial Risk Management

Ethics Training and Diversity and Inclusion Policies  
Budget, Forecasting, and Audit Management

## Education

Mr. Logan is a Governor for the Oklahoma State University Foundation. He was educated at Oklahoma State University, the University of Oklahoma College of Law, The Queens College, University of Oxford, and the Columbia University School of International and Public Affairs.

---

## Experience

Farm Credit Administration  
Board Chairman and Chief Executive Officer  
October 2022 - Present (1 year 1 month)  
McLean, Virginia, United States

Native American Agriculture Fund  
Chief Financial Officer & Chief Investment Officer  
March 2019 - October 2022 (3 years 8 months)  
Fayetteville, Arkansas Area

Oklahoma State University Foundation  
Board of Governors  
July 2018 - October 2022 (4 years 4 months)  
Stillwater, OK

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis  
Little Rock Branch Director  
January 2021 - September 2022 (1 year 9 months)

PERMANENS CAPITAL LP  
Senior Advisor, Tribal Wealth Practice  
May 2017 - March 2019 (1 year 11 months)  
Greater New York City Area

Dept. of the Interior, Office of the Special Trustee for American Indians  
Fmr. Special Trustee for American Indians

July 2014 - January 2017 (2 years 7 months)

The Nations Group, LLC

President

March 2009 - June 2014 (5 years 4 months)

Merrill Lynch Private Bank

Private Wealth Associate

March 2006 - March 2009 (3 years 1 month)

Schulte Roth & Zabel LLP

Attorney

2001 - 2006 (5 years)

U.S. Department of Justice

Attorney

1996 - 1998 (2 years)

---

## Education

Columbia | SIPA

Oklahoma State University

University of Oklahoma College of Law

University of Oxford